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/’&\ 1~ 413 W. ENGLEWOOD AVENUE
A TEANECK, NEW JERSEY 07666

December 30, 1984

Honorable Eugene D. Serpentelli, J.S.C.
Ocean County Court House
CN 8293
Toms River, NJ 08723
RE: Township of 0l1d Bridge, Urban
League v, Carteret, et al.

Dear Judge Serpentelli:

I have met with all the parties in this case twice --
December 17 and December 28, In addition I had the
opportunity to have a short meeting with the Mayor and
Council of 0ld Bridge.

I believe these meetings have helped to clarify those
issues of actual disagreement and those issues which have
been based on misinterpreted communications. Meetings with
the utilities authority, the planning board and the
developers are set for the first week in January, and for the
entire group on January 14. At the latter meeting it should
be possible to establish a schedule for early settlement.

All of the parties agree with my request for an extension
of the 45-day period established by you on November 13, 1984,
to January 31, 1985.

I feel confident that all parties are working toward a
settlement in good faith, and that the additional time will
be spent productively to that end.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Cucll. Lo

Carla L. Lerman, P.P.
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